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	1. 
	The RFP Section 2 Volume II description and PWS Section 23.1 appear to contradict each other in regard to the application of ODCs and Travel. Can M/H and G&A be applied to the ODCs and Travel if we propose it in our overall costs as detailed in the instructions for Volume II Pricing?   
	RFP, 2 Volume II 

PWS 23
	Volume II 

PWS 23.1
	Price Proposal


Other Direct Costs (ODCs)
	Pg 12


Pg 27

	
	Answer: See Amendment 001 
	
	
	
	

	2. 
	Section III.2, 2nd bullet states, “Separate pricing information shall be submitted for each year of the services as well as a total for all five (5) years of the ordering period.” The CLIN structure in Section B: Schedule of Supplies/Services does not allow for the 5-year ordering period. Please update the Schedule of Supplies/Services to include separate CLINS for the base period, and the four option years.  
	RFP
	III. 2 


Section B
	Volume II – Price Proposal

Schedule of Supplies/Services
	Pg 11


Pgs 3-4

	
	Answer: Please review the delivery information contained within the solicitation for CLINS 1001-1003. The CLINS provide for a 5 year ordering period. These CLINS will provide for an overall 5-year ceiling and will be priced in accordance with Attachment I – Schedule of Supplies and Services. In accordance with the solicitation, Attachment I shall be completed. 
	
	
	
	

	3. 
	We understand the Small Business Participation Plan is to be included as Factor IV in the Volume I: Non-Price Proposal. The solicitation also requires a Small Business Subcontracting Plan; however, the General Instructions on pages 4-5 for Volume II: Price Proposal does not mention the Small Business Subcontracting Plan. Please confirm the Small Business Subcontracting Plan is to be included as a separate tab in Volume II: Price Proposal. Please also confirm the Small Business Subcontracting Plan does not have a page limit.
	RFP
	
	Small Business Participation Plan

Small Business Subcontracting Plan
	Pgs 4, 5, 7, 10-11

Pg 12

	
	Answer: Upon review of the question, it was noticed that there was an error in the number of the Factors within Section III Volume I: None-Price Proposal, this has been corrected, see amended solicitation. In regards to the Small Business Subcontracting Plan, in accordance with the solicitation is to be contained within Volume II. Page limitations stated within the solicitation apply. 
	
	
	
	

	4. 
	Please confirm that the offeror should propose $220,000 for Travel and $325,000 for Materials/ODCs for each of the five Contract years.  Please also confirm if this should reference CLINs 1002 and 1003, and not 0002 and 0003.
	RFP
	2
	Volume II – Price Proposal – consists of the following:
	Page 11

	
	Answer: See Amendment 0001 which makes correction to CLIN numbers. The Government provided Travel and Material/ODC plug numbers are the estimated amounts for the entire 5-year ordering period. See revised Attachment 1 made effective by Amendment 0001. 
	
	
	
	

	5. 
	FAR Clause 52.222-41, Service Labor Standards has been included in the Solicitation, along with WD_15-4281 for Norfolk, VA; however, the Government does not specify which Labor Categories SCA is applicable to in the Schedule of Supplies and Services, or Labor Category Instructions. Could the Government please verify which Labor Categories SCA applies to and if additional WDs should be included for the West Coast work identified in the Schedule of Supplies and Services?
	RFP, Attachment I Schedule of Supplies and Services, Attachment II Labor Category Descriptions
	Various
	Various
	Various

	
	Answer: See Amendment 001. Additional Wage Determination has been incorporated and FAR Clause 52.222-42 Statement of Equivalent Rates has been updated to reflect applicable labor categories. 
	
	
	
	

	6.
	Is there an incumbent? If so please provide the contractor, contract number, value, and expiration date.
	
	
	
	

	
	Answer:  Support is currently provided through contract number N00189-13-D-0041, awarded to General Dynamics Information Technology. The current contract expires on 24 March 2017
	
	
	
	

	7.
	Amendment 1 incorporated WD 15-5632 Rev 2; however this WD does not exist.  Did the Gov. intend to incorporate WD 15-5635 Rev 2 for San Diego?
	List of Attachments
	
	
	

	
	Answer: See Amendment 002
	
	
	
	

	8.
	The page limit for the warehouse facility factor is five pages in accordance with the solicitation.  Could the Government please let us know is this is exclusive of our Lease Agreement that we have been asked to provide as well?
	
	
	
	

	
	Answer: See Amendment 002. Please review the solicitation; the page limitations stated within the RFP are inclusive of all solicitation requirements for each Factor.
	Addendum 52.212-1
	II – Requirements for Proposal Content
	(4) Proposal Page Limitation
	

	9.
	The Solicitation states that all of Volume II - Price Proposal is to be in excel format, however some documents such as the 1449, and Small Business Subcontracting Plan will not be able to be put in excel.  Could the Government please confirm that not all documents in this section will have to be submitted in excel, and we can have more than one file as a result?
	
	
	
	

	
	Answer: See Solicitation Addendum 52.212-1 Instructions to Offerors, Volume II details the list of completed documents required as part of the solicitation. Attachment I – Schedule of Supplies and Services is in Excel Format. Additionally see Amendment 0002 for additional clarifying information. 
	Addendum 52.212-1
	II – Requirements for Proposal Content
	(4) Proposal Page Limitation
	

	10
	The requirements of Volume II listed on Page 3 do not list pricing supporting information to be included (Price Narrative).  However, Page 10 states that the offeror should include Pricing Supporting Information in the Price Proposal.  As such, is the Government requesting that vendors provide a Price Narrative to the Government?
	
	
	
	

	
	Answer: See Solicitation, Addendum 52.212-1, Volume II – Price Proposal “This volume shall include the completed solicitation documents and a complete and detailed price breakdown with all supporting information”. Other than the documents required by the solicitation, other supporting documentation may vary between offeror’s. Therefore, in accordance with the solicitation, “offerors are responsible for submitting sufficient information to enable the Government to fully evaluate their price proposal”.    
	Instructions and Evaluation Criteria
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